From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel

Sent: 6/12/2012 5:11:22 PM

To: 'al4@cpuc.ca.gov' (al4@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Dowdell, Jennifer (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKDS),
'wblattner@semprautilities.com' (wblattner@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Activities tonight

Audrey
See below. Let's meet at the lodge at 6 and rides our bikes to the village.

----- Original Message -----

From: Blattner, William [mailto: WBlattner@semprautilities.com]|
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 05:01 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Cc: Dowdell, Jennifer

Subject: Re: Activities tonight

Works for me and Laura. Haven't heard back from Prusnek yet, but I'm sure its fine.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto: J8HS@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 04:48 PM

To: Blattner, William

Cc: Dowdell, Jennifer <JKD5@pge.com>

Subject: Re: Activities tonight

Jennifer said the Marina place is closed for a private party tonight. Let's go over to the village. There is an Italian,
Mexican and a bar and grill there. Let's meet,with bikes, in front of the lodge at 6. Sound OK?

I'will call Audrey. Can either of you get a hold of Laura?

----- Original Message -----

From: Blattner, William [mailto: WBlattner@semprautilities.com]|
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 04:27 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: Re: Activities tonight

Okay, I've got a bike. Next question is when and where?

----- Original Message -----

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailio: J8HS@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 04:02 PM

To: Blattner, William

Cc: Dowdell, Jennifer <JKD5@pge.com>
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Subject: Re: Activities tonight

No problem. There is a bike path between the main lodge and the golf course. As I said below it is a 20 minute
walk. I can walk with you. Jennifer- if you did not get a bike you can use mine.

----- Original Message -----

From: Blattner, William [mailto: WBlattner@semprautilities.com]|
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 03:56 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: Re: Activities tonight

Sounds good, but I'm not sure where the marina is. I don't have a bike.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto: J8HS@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 03:37 PM

To: Blattner, William; Allen, Meredith <MEAe(@pge.com>
Subject: Re: Activities tonight

Yes, still around. Been in touch with Audrey,Laura G, and Jennifer. We have all rented bikes. We are planning on
riding over to the Marina for dinner. It's only about a 10 minute ride or 20 minute walk away. Laura was going to
talk to Brian P. How does that sound?

----- Original Message -----

From: Blattner, William [mailto: WBlattner@semprautilities.com]|
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 02:57 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Allen, Meredith

Subject: Activities tonight

Are you all still around? Anything going on this evening?
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